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Thennarasu S <thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in>

collaboration with University of Rochester -reg. 

Grimm, Scott <scott.grimm@rochester.edu> Fri, Jun 11, 2021 at 9:39 PM
To: "Grimm, Nadine" <nadine.grimm@rochester.edu>, "thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in" <thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in>

Dear Dr. Thennarasu,

Please accept my gree�ngs. I am wri�ng to you in my capacity as the chair of department of Linguis�cs at
the University of Rochester. Nadine informed me about the generous invita�on for us to collaborate on a
departmental level. We would be very enthusias�c about such a possibility.

I have reviewed the MoU and I would suggest that we begin with a much more informal set of discussions,
see if we can find common ground and work towards what arrangements might be beneficial to both of our
departments. (To proceed with any sort of legal document, which the MoU is, requires a lot of people at our
university to look at it and approve it.) 

Nadine and I have some travel coming up in the next weeks, and I wonder if mid-July would be soon enough
to have this discussion?

In the mean�me, we hope all is well.

Best,

Scott

From: Grimm, Nadine <nadine.grimm@rochester.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 8:53 AM 
To: Grimm, Sco� <scott.grimm@rochester.edu> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] collabora�on with University of Rochester -reg.
 

--------------------------------------------------- 
Nadine Grimm
Assistant Professor
Director of Language Documentation and Description Program 
Department of Linguistics
509 Lattimore Hall
Rochester, NY 14627-0096
(585) 273 2366 

From: Thennarasu S <thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 2:02 AM 
To: Grimm, Nadine <nadine.grimm@rochester.edu>
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Thennarasu S <thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in>

collaboration with University of Rochester -reg. 

Grimm, Scott <scott.grimm@rochester.edu> Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 6:57 PM
To: Thennarasu S <thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in>
Cc: "Grimm, Nadine" <nadine.grimm@rochester.edu>

Dear Dr. Thennarasu,

I apologize for taking so long to get back to you.  This is solely my fault---I have been unfortunately stretched
thin with too many tasks, and although Nadine provided several helpful reminders for me to take up our
conversa�on again, I have not had much of a chance to ini�ate new ac�vi�es un�l now.  

In any case, we definitely would like to begin talking with you!  I think our mornings, at least Monday-
Thursday, as of 9AM EST (6:30PM your �me) should be widely available, but that may be too late for you.
 Please let me know what possible �mes might be and we can take it from there. 

We look forward to talking with you and I hope we find some grounds for future interac�on!

Best,

Sco�

From: Thennarasu S <thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in> 
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 11:52 PM 
To: Grimm, Sco� <scott.grimm@rochester.edu> 
Cc: Grimm, Nadine <nadine.grimm@rochester.edu>
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Thennarasu S <thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in>

collaboration with University of Rochester -reg. 

Thennarasu S <thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in> Thu, Sep 23, 2021 at 12:51 PM
To: "Grimm, Scott" <scott.grimm@rochester.edu>
Cc: "Grimm, Nadine" <nadine.grimm@rochester.edu>

Dear Dr. Nadine Grimm and Dr. Scott Grimm,

Greetings!

Please accept my apology too for taking so long due to winding up of our 2nd semester results. We,
the faculty members of the department of Linguistics and Dean, School of Language and
Comparative Literature (SLCL) agreed to begin a talk with you all on Monday, September 27, 2021
at 6:30PM in IST (9AM EST your time). Please let us know if that is fine with you.

I also have attached a draft of forthcoming international webinar on "The Place of Language
Documentation in Linguistics" flyer for your perusal. Please go through it and give me your
feedback so that we can finalize it at the earliest. I will be sending you an official email regarding
the webinar once everything is fine. We are looking forward to talking with you soon.

Please find the flyer in the attachment.

Thank you

Sincerely

Dr. Thennarasu, S.
Head i/c,
Department of Linguistics
&
Coordinator
Centre for Endangered Languages
Central University of Kerala 
Brahmaputra Building Room#211,
Tejaswini Hills, Periye (PO), 
Kasaragod (District), Kerala - 671230
INDIA
http://www.cukerala.ac.in

[Quoted text hidden]
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Thennarasu S <thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in>

collaboration with University of Rochester -reg. 

Grimm, Nadine <nadine.grimm@rochester.edu> Thu, Sep 23, 2021 at 7:35 PM
To: Thennarasu S <thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in>, "Grimm, Scott" <scott.grimm@rochester.edu>

Dear Dr. Thennarasu,

Thank you so much! We gladly accept your invita�on to talk on the proposed date. Please let me know if we
should set up a Zoom link or if you would like to do that. 

The flyer looks very nice. Please let me know if there is anything else you need from me before the talk. 

Best,
Nadine

--------------------------------------------------- 
Nadine Grimm
Zoom link 
Assistant Professor
Director of Language Documentation and Description Program 
Department of Linguistics
509 Lattimore Hall
Rochester, NY 14627-0096
(585) 273 2366 

From: Thennarasu S <thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in> 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:21 AM 
To: Grimm, Sco� <scott.grimm@rochester.edu>
[Quoted text hidden]
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Thennarasu S <thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in>

collaboration with University of Rochester -reg. 

Thennarasu S <thennarasu@cukerala.ac.in> Thu, Sep 23, 2021 at 9:45 PM
To: "Grimm, Nadine" <nadine.grimm@rochester.edu>
Cc: "Grimm, Scott" <scott.grimm@rochester.edu>

Dear Dr. Nadine,

Thank you so much for your prompt reply! It will be great if you could set up a Zoom link and share it with us. We
hope everything goes well for the signing of MoU between our Universi�es for the benefit of all the facul�es and
students especially in the area of documenta�on of endangered languages.

Thank you once again! Looking forward to seeing you on Monday!

Best regard,

Dr. Thennarasu, S.
Head i/c,
Department of Linguistics
&
Coordinator
Centre for Endangered Languages
Central University of Kerala 
Brahmaputra Building Room#211,
Tejaswini Hills, Periye (PO), 
Kasaragod (District), Kerala - 671230
INDIA
http://www.cukerala.ac.in
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